

PROFILE

Reliable project Manager with 21 years of work experience in multiple fields of contracting and supervision. Strong experience in Designing, planning, and overlooking the construction, cost Estimation, managing contracts, and Quantity Surveying in Jordan.

Proven track record of deliver projects on time, within budget and with the desired outcomes aligned to objectives.
Possess good communication skills and comfortable managing teams of up to 800 employees.

Excellent interpersonal, sensible and communication skills.

Proactive, supportive and challenging.

Hard working and work under pressure Motivated with high self initiative.

Work as one team to achieving goals.

CONTACT

PHONE: +962772364137

EMAIL:

Ahmadbanibaker72@yahoo.com

AHMAD IBRAHIM BANI BAKER

CIVIL ENGINEER

EDUCATION

[Al-Balqa' Applied University-Amman] Faculty of Engineering Technology 1996 - 2001

WORK EXPERIENCE

Joint venture MR. Alawi Assad Tounsi Foundation / SAUDI ARABIA with Arabian International Construction & Contracting-AICC [New Princess Basma Hospital] - [Project Manager] (Representative contractor).

DEC 2019 - PRESENT.

Planning and overseeing projects within an organization, from the initial ideation through to completion.

Coordinate people and processes to deliver projects on time, within budget and with the desired outcomes aligned to objectives. (143,000,000) \$. (566) Beds Expand to (666) beds Area (90.000) m². Where the percentage of Progress was raised during short period through the letter of the employer, the ministry of public works and housing and consultant Saud consult with Dar AL-OMRAN to final submit the contractor representative(project manager).

Arabian International Construction & Contracting-AICC [New Princess Basma Hospital] - [Site Manager]

SEP 2019 - DEC 2019.

Follow up and coordinate all the works in site and material procurement in short and lead items.

PROJECTS MANAGER in AICC: [DEC 2016-SEP2018]

Arabian International Construction & Contracting-AICC [Azraq Wetlands Reserve]

Planning and overseeing projects within an organization, from the initial ideation through to completion.

Coordinate people and processes to deliver projects on time, within budget and with the desired outcomes aligned to objectives. (1,000,000) \$.

HOBBIES

Reading Sport Computers

LANGUAGE

Arabic: Native language English: very Good

SKILLS

Primavera
MS Project
AutoCAD
Microsoft office (Excel, Word &
PowerPoint).
Arbitration Membership
Leadership.
Management.

Arabian International Construction & Contracting-AICC [Health Care centers Project] - [Project Manager]

(Husain Health care center, Twal Health care center, Abu Alia Health care center) (5,000,000) \$.

Arabian International Construction & Contracting-AICC [The Hashemite University Civil Defense Dep.] - [Project Manager]

Coordinate people and processes to deliver projects on time, within budget and with the desired outcomes aligned to objectives. (1,500,000) \$.

[Al DALEEL Electromechanical Contracting Est.]. [Oncology center project] - [procurement Manager] 2014 – 2015.

Procurement and Planning and contract. (20,000,000) \$.

[COMPLANT company, china national complete plant] Coordination engineer.

JUN 2011 - DEC 2013

Coordinate between all the sections: Arch, Civil, Mech, Elect, land scape

40 BUILDINGS 546 Apartments (41,000,000) \$.

[Al DALEEL Electromechanical Contracting Est] - [Quantity Surveyor Eng.] JAN 2007-DEC 2010

Preparing and Checking the Quantity and invoices.

[Summit company] - [Site cast tilt-up building company] JAN 2004-DEC 2006.

AL Hussein Medical City (Heart Dep.)[site engineer]. 10000 m2 (23,000,000)\$.

Directorate of self – administration[site engineer]. 4000m2 (3,300,000)\$.

Accommodation for self – catering employees[site engineer]. 3000m2 (2,500,000)\$.

Development and manufacturing prefabricated buildings.

IRBID GREATER MUNCIPILITY:

MAR2002- DEC 2003

ROADS Maintenance and rehabilitation.